

Lake Park Town Commission, Florida Regular Commission Meeting Minutes Wednesday January 3, 2024 at 6:30 pm

Commission Chamber, Town Hall, 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, FL 33403

Roger Michaud	 Mayor
Kimberly Glas Castro	 Vice Mayor
Mary Beth Taylor	 Commissioner
Judith Thomas	 Commissioner
Vacant	 Commissioner
John D'Agostino	 Town Manager
Thomas J. Baird, Esq.	 Town Attorney
Vivian Mendez, MMC	 Town Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contract the Town Clerk's office by calling 881-3311 at least 48 hours in advance to request accommodations.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

6:34 P.M.

PRESENT

Mayor Roger Michaud

Vice-Mayor Kimberly Glas-Castro

Commissioner Mary-Beth Taylor

Commissioner Judith Thomas

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Town Manager D'Agostino

SPECIAL PRESENTATION/REPORT: NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:

This time is provided for addressing items that do not appear on the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Town Clerk so speakers may be announced. Please remember comments are limited to a TOTAL of three minutes.

- -James Sullivan 348 Flagler Boulevard spoke about the phrase "Seomra Beatha" and gravel driveways (see attachment to comment card).
- -Iris Sullivan 348 Flagler Boulevard spoke about street lights not working for two months on her street.
- -Danny Ipes, new business owner of Churrasco Grill Cafe 405 US Federal Highway 1, made an introduction to his new business with operating hours of 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and wanted to thank staff for their assistance and to the Mayor for making him feel so welcome.

TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER, COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Town Attorney Baird wished everyone a Happy New Year and looked forward to working with the Town.

Town Manager D'Agostino provided comments (Exhibit A). He spoke about Assistant Town Manager/HR Director Bambi Turner's accomplishment of a leadership program. Town Manager D'Agostino announced that Finance Director Jeffrey Duvall's last day with the Town will be January 17. Mayor Michaud congratulated Assistant Town Manager/HR Director Turner and wished Finance Director Duvall luck in his new job.

Commissioner Taylor noticed that children are riding electric scooters and bikes along the center lines along Park Avenue. She wanted more information about the Town's mobility plan and would like to contribute to this cause.

Commissioner Thomas expressed concern with the property at 1100 2nd Court. She was disheartened by the Town's assistance in good faith to help residents to come into our community. She also spoke about the issue with street lighting and the need to fill vacant staff positions.

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro asked if there could be a summary at the next meeting going over the legislative requests. Town Manager D'Agostino stated that this will be brought up at the next meeting. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro suggested that we get input from some neighboring cities as to how they deal with electric scooters on the sidewalks and roadways. Commissioner Taylor suggested having a separate lane for bikes and scooters. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that she also has concerns about the property at 1100 2nd Court and thanked Commissioner Thomas for voicing that. Town Manager D'Agostino stated that they were hoping for a storage container rewrite and he feels that we need to continue to cite them. He stated that staff will focus more directly on this issue moving forward and there will be a progress summary provided to the Commission by the end of the week.

Mayor Michaud mentioned areas where the street lights are out and how this creates unsafe conditions. Town Manager D'Agostino stated that the Town is working on an illumination study and a report is forthcoming. Mayor Michaud asked about the status on the moratorium on the live local act. Town Manger D'Agostino stated a status update would be provided.

CONSENT AGENDA:

All matters listed under this item are considered routine and action will be taken by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Commissioner or person so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence on the agenda. Any person wishing to speak on an agenda item is asked to complete a public comment card located on either side of the Chambers and given to the Town Clerk. Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed.

Motion made to approve the Consent Agenda by Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Seconded by Commissioner Taylor.

Voting Yea: Mayor Michaud, Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Commissioner Taylor, Commissioner Thomas.

- 1. December 20 2023 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes.
- Resolution 06-01-24 Authorizing the Town Manager to Accept a Proposal from Water Resources Management Associates, Inc. for Post Design Support and Project Management Services related to the 2nd Street Resurfacing and Green Infrastructure Project.
- 3. Request for Authorization for the Town Manager to Execute a Work Authorization for Shenandoah General Construction, LLC, to Provide Stormwater Infrastructure Repair Services at 311 9th Street, per the Pricing, Terms, and Conditions of the Broward College/Shenandoah Contract No. RFP-2018-1687-EH (Cooperative Purchase).
- 4. Resolution 01-01-24 Authorizing and directing the Town Manager to spend budgeted funds from the IT budget and execute a purchase order with Dove Technologies to replace the security camera system at Town Hall and the Lake Park Public Library.
- 5. Resolution 02-01-24 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 First Budget Adjustments.

PUBLIC HEARING(S) - ORDINANCE ON FIRST READING: NONE

PUBLIC HEARING(S) - ORDINANCE ON SECOND READING: NONE

OLD BUSINESS:

6. Progress Report on Status of P3 Ground Leases Between the Town of Lake Park and Forest Development P3 LPM, LLC for the Remaining Three Components of the P3 Project for the Enhancement of the Lake Park Harbor Marina.

Town Manager D'Agostino explained the item. He stated that the project is behind schedule and staff will be working on bringing forward resolutions that would include all of the remaining leases.

NEW BUSINESS:

7. Resolution 03-01-24 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute the Ground Lease between the Town of Lake Park and FD P3 LP HOTEL, LLC for the Hotel Component of the P3 Project for the Enhancement of the Lake Park Harbor Marina.

Town Manager D'Agostino explained the item. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro questioned "use of premises" in paragraph 5 and asked at what point we lose the area for overflow storage. Town Manager explained paragraph 5.

Marina Director Jason Tenney explained the overnight storage facility and believes we would still have access to use it for another year or so. Town Attorney Baird explained that upon execution of the lease, the Town will not have that area available for use.

Town Manager D'Agostino stated that we will need to alter paragraph 5 to allow the Town use of the lot for parking.

Forest Development representative stated that making that adjustment to the lease would be fine with them as they were not anticipating using the lot for at least 1 year. Don Delaney requested that the language in paragraph 5 be clarified to have the 1 year period recognized and enforceable.

Motion made to approve Resolution 03-01-24 with paragraph 5 omitted for a subsequent amendment made by Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Seconded by Commissioner Taylor.

Voting Yea: Mayor Michaud, Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Commissioner Taylor, Commissioner Thomas.

8. Commission Discussion Regarding Filling The Vacant Commission Seat.

Town Manager D'Agostino explained that Commissioner John Linden had tendered his resignation from the Commission effective December 28, 2023 leaving a vacancy to be filled. According to the Charter, the vacancy should be filled by an appointment by the Commission and the appointed member shall serve until the next scheduled election.

Town Manager D'Agostino explained that the next Federal primary will be in March 2024 and stated that the Commission has the option of appointing someone until that time. Town Attorney Baird clarified that according to the Town Charter, the Commission had the option of appointing someone who would serve until the position expired in March 2025, or the Town could elect a new Commissioner in March 2024 who would serve until March 2025. Commissioner Taylor clarified the time-line and the options of appointing or electing.

-Public Comment: Michael O'Rourke 233 ½ Park Avenue stated he believes the process would be to appoint someone who would serve until the election in March 2024.

Town Attorney Baird expressed concerns with not having very much time to make the public aware of the qualifying period which would begin January 5, 2024. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro asked if an announcement had already been sent out. Town Clerk Mendez advised that advertisements had already been placed in the newspapers, social media and the Town website in anticipation of this discussion.

Mr. O'Rourke stated that he would be available for appointment by the Commission if they desired to go that route.

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that she believed the appointment would only be until March 2024 and feels that the Town should reach out to residents and there be an interview process, but she does not believe anyone would be interested in attending only a few meetings and then having to complete Form 6 as a result. Commissioner Thomas asked about the requirement to notify the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections office (SOE) by January 2, 2024 that we will be holding an election. Town Clerk Mendez stated that we had notified the SOE's office on December 21, 2023 when the resignation was tendered and the Town has until January 12, 2024 to notify the SOE's office of the names of the individuals who qualify. Commissioner Thomas asked about the possibility of extending the qualifying period.

Town Attorney Baird stated that the SOE's office is not allowing for a longer qualifying period. He also clarified that the unexpired term for the seat will be until March 2025, whether the individual is elected or appointed. He stated there is also the option of appointing a temporary individual until the election in March 2024. Mayor Michaud asked if we could hold the election without an appointment. Town Attorney Baird stated yes. Commissioner Taylor stated that since it has already been advertised, we should proceed with the election and does not feel that another individual should be appointed to fill the gap from now until the election. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro agreed with this. Commissioner Thomas also agreed to not appoint anyone and have the election in March 2024.

9. Resolution 04-01-24 Establishing the Qualifying Period for the March 19, 2024 Municipal Election.

Motion to approve Resolution 04-01-24 made by Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, seconded by Commissioner Taylor.

Voting Aye: Mayor Michaud, Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Commission Thomas, Commissioner Taylor.

10. Resolution 05-01-24 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign the 2024 Municipal Election Vote Processing Equipment Use and Election Services Agreement with the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Election for the Municipal Election Scheduled for March 19, 2024 and Selecting the County Canvassing Board to Canvass the Town's Ballots.

Motion to approve Resolution 05-01-24 made by Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, seconded by Commissioner Thomas.

Voting Aye: Mayor Michaud, Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Commission Thomas, Commissioner Taylor.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Commissioner Thomas asked if the Commission could receive an update regarding the Town lighting in February. Town Manager D'Agostino agreed to provide this.

Mayor Michaud asked who would be participating in the Martin Luther King Jr. Day Parade on January 13th. Mayor Michaud and Commissioner Thomas both confirmed attendance.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to Adjourn made by Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Seconded by Commissioner Thomas. Voting Aye: Mayor Michaud, Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro, Commissioner Thomas, Commissioner Taylor.

Meeting adjourned at 8:08pm

FUTURE MEETING DATE: Next Scheduled Regular Commission Meeting will be held on January 17, 2024.

Mayor Roger D. Michaud

Vivian Mendez, Town Clerk

Laura Weidgans, Deputy Town Clerk

Approved on this 17th of January, 202

THE PART OF THE PA

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS

TOWN COMMISSION MEETING Wednesday, January 3, 2024

Exhibit A

HUMAN RESOURCES

Job Openings:

Dock Attendant - Hourly rate: \$18.91 to \$30.25 Groundskeeper - Hourly rate: \$16.51 to \$26.42 Lead Groundskeeper - Hourly rate \$18.91 to \$30.25

Library Assistant - Children's -- Hourly rate: \$15.43 to \$24.69

Maintenance Worker - Hourly rate: \$18.91 to \$30.25 Receptionist/Cashier - Hourly rate \$18.91 to \$30.25

Sanitation Truck Operator I - Hourly rate: \$18.91 to \$30.25 Sanitation Truck Operator II - Hourly rate: \$21.65 to \$34.63 Stormwater Technician II - Hourly rate: \$21.65 to \$34.63

Senior Accountant – Salary range: \$59,014.54 to \$94,423.27 per year Public Works Director – Salary range: \$115,002.64 to \$184,004.23 per year Recreation Supervisor - Salary range: \$51,545.59 to \$82,472.94 per year

For the CRA, Community Redevelopment Administrator - Salary rate \$90,000.00 per year

All of the above positions are open until filled.

To view the complete job posting for the above position or to download an employment application, please visit the Town's official website at www.lakeparkflorida.gov. For additional information please contact the Town's Human Resources Department at 561-881-3300 and choose Option 8.

SPECIAL EVENTS

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH MLK PARADE

The Town Commission received an invitation to participate in the annual Martin Luther King, Jr. Parade hosted by the City of Riviera Beach on **Saturday, January 13** at 10:00 a.m. At this time, we would like to know if there are any Commissioners that would like to participate?

SUNSET CELEBRATION

Sunset Celebration will be held on **Friday, January 26** from 6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. at the Lake Park Harbor Marina. This month's event will feature live entertainment from Krush Party Band! There will be a full bar, happy hour prices, and a variety of food and craft vendors. For more information, contact the Special Events Department at 561-840-0160.

UPCOMING HOLIDAY CLOSURES

- All Town departments will be closed on Monday, January 15, in observance of Martin Luther King Jr. Day.
- In addition to Monday, January 15, the Lake Park Public Library will also be closed on **Saturday, January 13**.

RESIDENTIAL SANITATION SCHEDULES

The residential sanitation schedule for the week of January 8 is as follows:

- Monday, January 8: Garbage cart and vegetation collection
- Wednesday, January 10: Recycling cart collection
- Thursday, January 11: Garbage cart and bulk trash collection

The residential sanitation schedule for the week of January 15 is as follows:

- Monday, January 15: No service in observance of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day
- Tuesday, January 16: Garbage cart and vegetation collection
- Wednesday, January 17: Recycling cart collection
- Thursday, January 18: Garbage cart and bulk trash collection

THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH presents

A CELEBRATION OF

The Fream!

DR. MARTIN

LUTHER KING,

Larade 2024

REGISTER YOUR BAND, DANCE TEAM OR GROUP!

NEW PARADE ROUTE: Will start at

Congress Avenue and MLK Blvd. Parade route ends at MLK Blvd. and Avenue P.

*The Parade Viewing stand, Vendor Row and Family Fun Area will be located at Dan Calloway Recreation Complex.

PARADE, VOLUNTEER & REGISTRATION

INFO: 561.845.3412

1481 WEST 15TH STREET RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

REGISTER @ RIVIERABCH.COM/2024PARADE

OF RIVIERA B

SATURDAY

CITYOFRIVIERABEACH CITYOFRIVIERABEACH V RIVIERABCH PRIVIERA BEACH TV

SUNSET CELEBRATION

FREE MUSIC CONCERT
FEATURING



FOOD VENDORS * CASH BAR * ART & CRAFT VENDORS * HAPPY HOUR FREE ADMISSION & PARKING * NO OUTSIDE FOOD OR DRINKS

FRIDAY, JANUARY 26 6:00 PM - 9:00 PM LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA 105 LAKE SHORE DRIVE LAKE PARK, FL 33403

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL 561-840-0160 OR EMAIL SPECIALEVENTS@LAKEPARKFLORIDA.GOV

PLEASE CALL IN NUMERICAL OFDER.

SECOND



TOWN OF LAKE PARK PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

MEETING DATE: 01/03/2024

Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed!!

***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments

*:	***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments	
Address: <u>3481</u> If you are interest	ted in receiving Town information through Email, please	
provide your E-m	ail address:	
I would like to ma	ke comments on the following <u>Agenda Item</u> :	
EXPLANA	ke comments on the following Non-Agenda Item(s): STION USEOMRA BETTHAT AND FIFTIES TO LAKE PARKS	
Instructions: Please has been completed,	PROVE BPRE PARKE OF TOWN of complete this card, including your name and address; once the card give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is k. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.	
	TOWN OF LAKE PARK PUBLIC COMMENT CARD MEETING DATE: 0(13(202)	
	ds must be submitted before the item is discussed!! ***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments	
Address: 546	sted in receiving Town information through Email, please	
I would like to m	ake comments on the following <u>Agenda Item</u> :	
GRAVEL	ake comments on the following Non-Agenda Item(s): DISIUE WAYS - RIGHT AND MIRONG. LE AND EFFECT ON TOULD	

Instructions: Please complete this card, including your name and address; once the card has been completed, give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is time for you to speak. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.

OSEOMRA BEATHA

ROORN WORK

WFE

CLAN SEPT SCOTCH IRIGH GAFLIC GAFLIC

THIS PHRAGE DOES NOT TRANSLATE WITH MEANING TO ENGLIGH

DORAVEL DRIVEWAYS

APPON APRON

GRAVEL DRIVE WAYS CAN BE VERY FOOD OR VERY BAD DEPENDING ON HOW THEY ARE CORRECTLY CONGTRUCTED, SOME LOOK GREAT AND ACTUALLY LOOK DETTERS THAN ASPHALT, FOR EXAMPLE GRAVEL ROAD WAYS LOOK TERRIBLES HOWEVER OFFICED DRIVEWAYS IN SUBSURBS EAST OF SAN PRANCISCO LOOK BREAT,





TOWN OF LAKE PARK PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

MEETING DATE: 01/03/2013

Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed!!

***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments

Name: TRNES GULLINAND
Address: 346 Teagler Olva
If you are interested in receiving Town information through Email, please provide your E-mail address:
I would like to make comments on the following <u>Agenda Item</u> :
I would like to make comments on the following <i>Non-Agenda Item(s)</i> :
DEER CANS AND SOFFEG PUROWN FROM
VIEW ON LAKE PARK
Instructions: Please complete this card, including your name and address; once the card has been completed, give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is time for you to speak. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.
TOWN OF LAKE PARK PUBLIC COMMENT CARD
MEETING DATE: Ollo3 (2024)
Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed!! ***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments
Name: J. GULLI VOCO Address: 3+8 & Lavalan & Plush
If you are interested in receiving Town information through Email, please provide your E-mail address:
I would like to make comments on the following <u>Agenda Item</u> :
I would like to make comments on the following Non-Agenda Item(s):
PIXIE HICHWAY & RAILROAD ALONG OLD
BIXIE HWY.
Instructions: Please complete this card, including your name and address; once the card has been completed, give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is

time for you to speak. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.





TOWN OF LAKE PARK PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

MEFITNG DATE:

Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed!!

***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments

Name: JAMES SULLIVAW
Address: 048 Flagler Ribe
If you are interested in receiving Town information through Email, please
provide your E-mail address:
I would like to make comments on the following <u>Agenda Item</u> :
I would like to make comments on the following Non-Agenda Item(s): Recommend trees and frusher shall need the following which are stilled as the same of the same
Bushes and crape Merte Trees
Instructions: Please complete this card, including your name and address; once the card has been completed, give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is time for you to speak. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.
TOWN OF LAKE PARK PUBLIC COMMENT CARD MEETING DATE: 01/03/24
Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed!!
***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments
Name: IRIG SULL (VAN) Address: 348 & Lagles & Color If you are interested in receiving Town information through Email, please provide your E-mail address:
would like to make comments on the following Agenda Item:
would like to make comments on the following Non-Agenda Item(s): STREET VIOHTS NOT FUNCTIONING IN VARIOUS ALEAS OF LAKE PARK ANK KEEL CT IN TOWN DESIDENTS A-WESTORS
Instructions: Please complete this card, including your name and address; once the card
has been completed, give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is



TOWN OF LAKE PARK PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

MEETING DATE: 1/3/24

Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed!!

***Three (3) minute limitation on all comments

Name: Danv	T I pes - Chorose
Address: 405	Federal Huy LP FL 33403
	ted in receiving Town information through Email, please
provide your E-m	an address:
I would like to mal	ke comments on the following Agenda Item:
	
	ke comments on the following Non-Agenda Item(s):
_ Intro	oduce our new business
	complete this card, including your name and address; once the card
	give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is k. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.
4-4	
	TOWN OF LAKE PARK
	PUBLIC COMMENT CARD
	MEETING DATE: 1-3-24
ATT TASS	MEETING DATE:
Card	s must be submitted before the item is discussed!!
**	*Three (3) minute limitation on all comments
Name: Mich	sel O'Rourke
Address:	
If you are interest	ed in receiving Town information through Email, please
provide your E-m	ail address: morster 1500 gmail com
I would like to mal	ke comments on the following Agenda Item:
Hem 8	<u> </u>
I would like to mal	ke comments on the following <u>Non-Agenda Item(s)</u> :
I would like to mai	te comments on the following twon-Agenta's Remas).

Instructions: Please complete this card, including your name and address; once the card has been completed, give it to the Town Clerk. The Mayor will call your name when it is

time for you to speak. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.